## CEFN CRIBWR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Wednesday 20th April 2022 via Zoom. Chairman: Councillor C. Holmes.

Present: Councillors C. Holmes, D. Evans, K. G. Burnell, D. Dimond and I. Humphrey.

In attendance: Mr. D-L Jones (Clerk)

1. Apologies: Councillors A. Beckett, J. Short and H. J. David.

## 2. Declarations of interest received in writing:

Cllrs. D. Evans and D. Dimond declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Community Association as members of that organisation.

Cllr. K. G. Burnell declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Sports & Social Club as Secretary of that organisation.

Cllr. K. G. Burnell declared an interest in all matters concerning Bedford Park as a relation of a member of staff.

Cllrs. K. G. Burnell and D. Dimond declared an interest in all matters concerning Cefn Cribwr Primary School as a member of the Governing Body.

### 3. Minutes:

The minutes of the meeting of Cefn Cribwr Community Council held on Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> March 2022, were adopted and signed as a true record.

**4. Matters arising:** There were no matters arising from the minutes not contained within the agenda.

#### 5. Footpaths:

Footpath maintenance 2022: It was agreed to proceed with the first cut of the footpath network.

Temporary suspension of FP 8 where it transects the railway line: The Clerk confirmed no further correspondence regarding this matter had been received. We await details in due course.

#### 6. Clerk's Report:

**Correspondence:** Council noted the following:

Clerks & Councils Direct

The Clerk

Kids Cancer Charity

Elan City

#### Bills for payment:

Clerks Salary for March'22 (S.P. 23):	£508.56
HMRC:	£127.00
Transact Pensions:	£127.14
Mr. W. Evans: Cleaning Memorial Shelter (March '22):	£43.33
BCBC: Christmas Lighting 2021:	£3,438.00
Zurich Municipal Insurance:	£984.21

# **Financial Statement:**

Council noted the financial statement for the period ending the 17th March 2022.

#### Planning:

Applications:

Mr. C. Jones, Old Farmers Arms 24 Cefn Road: Demolition of existing side lean to extension and garage; construct a new single storey side extension to include WCs and storage areas.

Mr I Westcott, Hillcrest, Cefn Road: Demolition of existing conservatory and erection of a single storey rear extension. *Approvals*:

Miss K Hembrow, 11 Sea View: Driveway to the front of house.

Cefn Cribwr FC Ltd, Gof Playing Fields Cefn Road: Demolition of existing dugouts; replace with new dugouts and concrete pads, install concrete pad ready for covered standing terrace; install steps from existing car park to pitch level; perimeter fencing and pathway around perimeter of pitch for access to new stand [amended plans received 6 January 2022].

### 7. Members Report:

One Voice Wales: Cllr. D. Evans reported he would be attending the next meeting of the One Voice Wales regional committee the following Monday.

*PACT Meetings:* Cllr. K. G. Burnell reported that whilst he had been appointed as Council's representative to this body no meetings had veer taken place due to Covid. It was agreed the Clerk would enquire if it is the intention of the local Police to commence holding these meetings again.

Opening of New Classrooms at Cefn Cribwr Primary School: Cllr. C. Holmes reported that he had represented the Community Council at the official opening of the new classrooms at the primary school. They are a great improvement to the buildings they have replaced and will be an asset to the school and the community for many years to come. Cllr Holmes continued that whilst he had been pleased to be present, it is with regret he must report that he was made to feel less than welcome being excluded from the reception which the rest of the guest went to and only included when it was pointed out by Cllr. H. J. David that he was present. Cllr. K. G. Burnell commented that he had also been aware of the way the Chairman of the Community Council had been treated and was unhappy too. Cllr. Burnell and Cllr. Dimond agreed to raise this matter at the next meeting of the Governing Body.

**8. Any other business:** *There was no other business.* 

Wednesday  $11^{th}$  May 2022 following the AGM at 7.00 pm via Zoom. David Lloyd Jones, Clerk, April 2022.

Signed	date